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MEMO
City Clerk’s Department

TO: Mayor Landry and Council Members
FROM: Debra Blashfield, Deputy City Clerk &~
DATE: Qctober 13, 2008

SUBJECT: Vacancies and Expiring Terms for Boards and Commissions

Attached please find applications for the current openings on Boards and Commissions. Along with
the applications from the 9 candidates who will be present to interview on October 20" for various
commitiees, you will find applications from Melissa Pettijohn, Ray Soeters and John Szwast who
are all seeking reappointment to the Stormwater Management Committee but will not be present for
an interview. Elizabeth Iszler is not seeking reappointment to the commititee and Randy Burlison has
not responded to our attempts to contact him regarding his intentions.

Below is a list of current vacancies and expiring terms for Boards and Commissions:

Beautification Commission — 2 vacancies — 1 term expires 03/01/10 and 1 expires 03/01/11

Board of Review — 1 term which expires 01/01/12 and 1 alternate term which is vacant and
expires 01/01/11

Election Commission — 1 vacancy which expires 01/01/12

Historical Commission — 1 expiring term and 1 vacancy — both expire 01/01/12

Housing and Community Development — 2 expiring terms — both expire 01/01/12

Parks, Recreation and Forestry — 1 vacancy which expires 06/30/10

Public Access Promotion Commission — 2 vacancies (1 expires 01/01/11 and 1 expires 01/01/12)

Stormwater Management and Watershed Stewardship — & expiring terms and 2 vacancies -~ all
expire 01/01/11

Zoning Board of Appeals — 3 expiring terms (2 expire 01/01/12 and 1 expires 01/01/10) and 1
alternate term which expires 01/01/12



